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August 13, 2019
RE: RFP 20190802

The following shall serve as Addendum #1. Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum when submitting your
proposal.

Dear Vendor:
1. 1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?
(like,from India or Canada). No, we someone in the local area that can be available within
24 hours.

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? Yes, you must attend meetings.

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? No
(like, from India or Canada)

4. Can we submit the proposals via email? No, we must receive proposals sealed.

Sincerely,
Cam L Baon

Connie GrIbson

Purchasing Manager


http://www.pittsylvaniacountyva.gov/

